Memo

To: Adam C. Hoff, City Engineer

From: Jeffrey C. Marihugh, Operations Superintendent ELQ)
Date: March 2, 2000

Re: Milkshake Stand @ Henry County Fairgrounds

I have reviewed the drawings for the above referenced project, please find listed below my concems on
this project and several other items that need to be addressed before any project at this location begins:

MILKSHAKE STAND -

1. The proposed building appears to be located on the water line easement. The line has been
located for your review.

2. No plumbing isometrics submitted.
OTHER ISSUES -

1. There exists an unmetered service at the hog barn. The fair board received a letter from my

office suggesting the elimination of this service or the installation a meter—to date nothing has
been done.

2. We would like the fair board to address the current metering setup. One pit could be eliminated
and we could set a new meter in the other, along with a shut off valve.

Should you require any further information on this matter, please feel free to contact my office.
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To: Brent Damman - Zoning Administrator , /
From:  Adam C. Hoff; P.E. - City Engineer /(]C

cc: Jeff Marihugh, Jerome Monaco

Date: February 28, 2000

Subject: Henry County Fair Board Milkshake
Stand - Plan Review

Based upon my review of the preliminary plans submitted for the referenced

project, I have developed the following comments:

L.

The site plan shows the milkshake stand relatively close to the existing twelve
(12) inch water main crossing the fairgrounds. It is my understanding that a
twenty (20) foot easement is roughly centered on the water main. This
permanent structure will need to be relocated off of that easement,

A four (4 inch floor drain and a sink drain are noted as “Tie To Existing Site
Drain”. Where does the existing drain outlet? It needs to be shown that it

connects to a sanitary sewer.

What water requirements, if any, will there be? Will there be a separate tap with
backflow prevention, or will this be fed from an existing service?

Have the Electric Distribution and Operations Departments reviewed these
plans? I have yet to see any comments.

If not already paid, a $25.00 plan review is required.

If you have any questions, please see me.




